
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

File: 5429.00 

Environment Act Licence No. 2911 R 

 May 9, 2016 

 

Lisa Rei,  

Chief Financial Officer 

American Standard Canada 

5900 Avebury Road 

Mississauga, Ontario L5R 3M3 

     

 

Dear Ms. Rei: 

 

Re: AS Canada, ULC - Environment Act Licence No. 2911R Cancellation 

This is to follow up with the letter dated March 10, 2016 addressed to you from Environmental 

Compliance and Enforcement Branch. In accordance with the recommendation in the letter, 

Environment Act Licence #2911 R issued to American Standard Canada, for its facility located 

at 255 Hutchings Street in Winnipeg is hereby cancelled. 

If you require further information regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at 

(204) 945-7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

 

 

 

c: Don Labossiere/ Donna Smiley/ Yvonne Hawryliuk - Environmental Compliance and 

Enforcement Branch 

 Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch 

 Tania Steele, Licensing Clerk, Environmental Approvals Branch 

 Public Registries 

 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 
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